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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
August 15, 2023 

 
To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
     Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
     Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 

       County Engineer  
 

Re:  Project Closeout and Final Payment 
 30” Waterline Replacement in Support of Reunion Parkway Phase 2 
 

The Engineering Department recommends approval and/or acceptance of the below listed submittals: 
 

• Change Order #1 reducing the overall cost of the project by $297,891.30 
• Final Pay Request in the Amount of $124,931.70 
• Surety Release 
• Lein Waiver 
• Labor and Material Warranty 
• Material Certification Statement 
• Certificate of Substantial Completion which is to be signed by the Board President 

 
If approved, it is requested that the original Power of Attorney and Certificate of Deposit be returned to the 
contractor once final payment has been made. 

 
 



   
 

143‐A LeFleurs Square | Jackson, MS 39211 
601 355‐9526 OFFICE | 601 352‐3945 FAX 

 
August 7, 2023 

 

Mr. Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer 
Madison County Board of Supervisors 
146 W Center Street 
Canton, MS 39046 
 

RE:  CONTRACTOR PROJECT CLOSE‐OUT 
Reunion Parkway Interchange 30” Water Main Relocation 
WEI #0019209.010   

 

Dear Mr. Bryan: 
 
Pursuant  to  Section  7,  Contract  Close‐out,  of  Section  J,  Project  Supplement General  Conditions,  of  the 

Contract Documents dated  June 9, 2022, enclosed are  the  following project close‐out submittals  for  the 

referenced project: 

 Change Order No. 1 & Final 

 Pay Request No. 4 & Final 

 Surety Release 

 Lien Waiver 

 Labor and Material Warranty 

 Material Certification Statement 

 Certificate of Substantial Completion 
 
Upon  payment  to  Hemphill  Construction  Company,  Inc.,  please  return  original  Power  of  Attorney  and 
Certificate of Deposit as well. 

 
Thank you for this opportunity to be of service to you. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Darion Warren, Sr. Project Manager 
MSEG, Inc. 
 

DW/jm 

Attachment 

c :  Brian Granger, P.E., MSEG Inc. Project Engineer 
  Franklin Hines, P.E., MSEG Inc. Construction Services Manager 
  Cody Roberts, PM, Hemphill Construction Co., Inc. 
 



timothy.bryan
Approved



08.08.2023

Account # 324-300-953
Reunion Parkway Phase II-I-55

marta.mcknight
Approved

timothy.bryan
Approved















 The difficult we do immediately, the impossible takes a little longer! 
 

 

 

1858 HWY 49S 

P.O. Drawer 879 

Florence, MS 39073-0879 

 

 

 

Phone:  601-932-2060 

Fax:  601-932-2550 

www.hemphillconstruction.com 

Municipal & Public Works Construction                                                              Heavy & Highway Construction 

 

July 20, 2023 

 

Mississippi Engineering Group, Inc. 

143-A Lefleurs Square 

Jackson, MS 39211 

 

ATTN:  Darion Warren   

 

RE:    Reunion Parkway Interchange 30” Water Main Relocation 

Material Guarantee 

 

Dear Mr. Warren, 

 

We hereby guarantee all material incorporated in the above captioned Project meets or exceeds specification 

requirements of the Contract. 

 

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning the above or if you need any additional information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 

  
Cody Roberts 

Project Manager 



 The difficult we do immediately, the impossible takes a little longer! 
 

 

 

1858 HWY 49S 

P.O. Drawer 879 

Florence, MS 39073-0879 

 

 

 

Phone:  601-932-2060 

Fax:  601-932-2550 

www.hemphillconstruction.com 

Municipal & Public Works Construction                                                              Heavy & Highway Construction 

 

July 20, 2023 

 

Mississippi Engineering Group, Inc. 

143-A Lefleurs Square 

Jackson, MS 39211 

 

ATTN:  Darion Warren   

 

RE:    Reunion Parkway Interchange 30” Water Main Relocation 

Contractor’s Guarantee 

 

Dear Mr. Warren, 

 

We hereby guarantee all Work performed under the Contract for the above captioned Project to be free from 

all defective materials and workmanship for a period of one (1) year from June 30, 2023. 

 

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning the above or if you need any additional information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 

  
Cody Roberts 

Project Manager 





08.08.2023




